18-1010

Sonja Birr

From: Chad Scheinoha

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 7:06 AM
To: Sonja Birr; Lee Kummer - D5; Dan Koski
Subject: FW: Student Service Project

Another item for Pl

“"Chad J. Scheinoha
City of Manitowoc, Dept. of Public Infrastructure
Operations Division Manager
Mobile (920)374-0402
Office (920)686-6512
www.manitowoc.org

From: Sandy Ronski

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 10:18 AM
To: Qurada, Danielle

Cc: Chad Scheinoha

Subject: RE: Student Service Project

When would you be looking to start this service project at Evergreen Cemetery? Since the stones are not owned by the
City of Manitowoc, the Operations Manager, Chad Scheinoha, would like to get approval from the City’s Cemetery
Commission and the Public Infrastructure Committee.

Sandy Ronski

Operations Clerk Il

Transit, Cemetery, Parks, & Lift Bridges
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St.

Manitowoc, WI 54220

920-686-6518

920-686-6525 fax

www.manitowoc.org

To receive notifications about City of Manitowoc topics that matter most to you (such as notices for cemetery cleanup
dates, snow emergency parking bans, brush &/or leaf pickups, etc.),
go to www.manitowoc.org and click on the Notify Me button to sign up for texts and/or e-mails.

From: Ourada, Danielle |mallto:ouraciad@mpsg.klz.wi.gs]
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 1:01 PM

To: ParksAdmin
Subject: Student Service Project

Hello,

N~
My name is Danielle Ourada and | am a teacher at Lincoln High School. | teach a course called Community Relations,
which supports students civic engagement and community involvement. Throughout the year, we will complete a
variety of service projects. To start, my students are interested in cleaning the headstones of Veteran’s in our cities
cemeteries. We would travel to the cemeteries once or twice weekly (Wednesdays or Fridays) and clean the headstones
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with brushes and soap that we provide. We would use water from the given locations. We would complete this service
project through Thanksgiving (given the weather cooperates).

Please let me know if this is an acceptable opportunity for my students to give back to their community.
| look forward to hearing from you!

Danielle Ourada
Lincoln High School
(920)663-9651

ouradad@mpsd.k12.wi.us



